

CITY OF YACHATS

BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING CIVIC MEETING ROOM, YACHATS COMMONS MAY 15, 2019

441 Hwy 101 N., Yachats Commons, Room 1, Yachats OR

A public meeting of the Budget Committee of the Yachats Urban Renewal District Agency, Lincoln County, State of Oregon, and the City of Yachats to discuss the budgets for the fiscal year July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 will be held at The Commons, Room 1, at 441 Highway 101 North, Yachats OR. The meetings will take place on the May 15, 2019, beginning at 10:00 a.m., with the Urban Renewal Agency meeting first. The purpose of the meetings is to receive the Budget Message and to receive comment from the public on the budgets. A copy of the budget documents may be inspected or obtained on or after May 3, 2019 at City Hall, 441 Hwy 101 N., between the hours of 9:00 am and 4:00 pm. Any person may appear at these meetings and discuss the proposed programs with the Budget Committees. The meeting place is handicapped accessible. If you need accommodation, please contact the City Hall at 541-547-3565 before the meeting. The City of Yachats is an equal opportunity employer and service provider.

URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY (URA) BUDGET - 10:00 AM

- I. Call to Order
- II. Election of URA Chair
- III. Approval of URA 2018-19 Budget Committee Minutes
- IV. Budget for the Urban Renewal Agency for 2019-20 Fiscal Year
- V. Public Comment
- VI. Adjournment

CITY BUDGET – Immediately Following

- I. Call to order
- II. Election of City Budget Chair (or confirmation that the Chair of the URA Committee will also serve as the Chair of the City Budget Committee)
- III. Approval of Budget Committee 2018-19 Minutes
- IV. Public Hearing Possible Uses for State Revenue Sharing
- V. City Budget for the 2019-20 Fiscal Year
- VI. Public Comment
- VII. Adjournment

Note: This Meeting may be adjourned to a later date and time if additional time is required.

This meeting is open to the public and interested citizens are invited to attend. This is an open meeting under Oregon Revised Statutes, not a community forum; audience participation is at the discretion of the Budget Committee. Meetings are audio-recorded. Public meeting minutes are available for review at City Hall. The meeting place is accessible to persons with disabilities. For accommodations, please call (541) 547-3565, or Oregon Relay 1-800-735-2900 TDD) two days in advance. City of Yachats does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, creed, gender, national origin, age, disability, marital or veteran status, sexual orientation, or any other legally protected status.

In accordance with ORS 192.630, City of Yachats will make a good faith effort to provide accommodations for any person desiring to attend a public meeting, if the request is made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting time. The meeting room is physically accessible to persons with mobility devices; a sign language or foreign language interpreter may be available, with advance notice. Call City Hall at 541-547-3565 or Oregon Relay 1-800-735-2900 (TDD) two days in advance. Posted May 8, 2019

Yachats City Council Vision

Our village is a place where natural resources are valued and protected, where diversity is celebrated, and where a vibrant economy and sense of community pride create and recreate a living spirit. Yachats cares not just for its citizens' basic needs but also supports them in their efforts to excel mentally, physically, artistically, and spiritually. It is a community with an enduring sense of itself.